LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 11, 2011
TO: Honorable Allan Ritter, Chair, House Committee on Natural Resources
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HIR138 by Ritter (Proposing a constitutional amendment providing for the creation and
funding of the state water implementation fund for Texas to assist the Texas Water
Development Board in the funding of certain projectsincluded in the state water plan.), As
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated, other than the cost of publication.

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $105,495.

The joint resolution proposes a constitutional amendment which would create the State Water
Implementation Fund for Texas to provide a method for financing projects included in the State Water
Plan adopted by the Water Development Board (TWDB). The money deposited to the credit of the
State Water Implementation Fund for Texas and any interest earned in that fund, could only be
appropriated to the Water Development Board (TWDB) to fund projects included in the State Water
Plan.

The joint resolution would require the Legislature, by General Law, to provide for the imposition of a
fee or tax which would be deposited to the credit of the State Water Implementation Fund for Texas
and may prescribe the manner in which the money in the fund may be used.

The proposed constitutional amendments would be submitted to the voters at an election to be held
November 8, 2011.

The joint resolution would require one or more fees to be collected and deposited to the State Water
Implementation Fund for Texas. Based on information provided by the Comptroller of Public
Accounts, the amount of revenue that would be generated by the joint resolution cannot be estimated.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 580 Water Development Board
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